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MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Hall and City Councilmembers
FROM: Jessica Simulcik Smith, City Clerk
DATE: April 16, 2019
RE: Document received at 04/15/2019 Council Meeting
CC: Debbie Tarry, City Manager

John Norris, Assistant City Manager

Attached hereto is a document received from the public at your April 15, 2019 City
Council Regular Meeting.

1) Written comment from Mark Rettmann regarding a proposed rezoning request (1
page).
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Kty name is Mark Rettmann, and | live on NE 170th St, Shoreline, WA. | am part of the Save
Shoreline Neighborhoods Group which is comprised of over 200 Shoreline residents and voters
opposed to the rezone of 1510 and 1517 NE 170th St. Our group represents the community's
will and desire not to permanently rezone these residential lots to business lots, for Irons
Brothers or any company. We urge you to remove this amendment/rezone proposal from the
Docket and vote no on this proposal.

Washington state law, as codified in the Revised Code of Washington (or RCW) 42.23 for "Code
of Ethics for Municipal Officers", RCW 42.52 for "Ethics in Public Service", and the City of
Shoreline Code of Ethics adopted by Council Resolution No. 170, all detail ethics for public
service and define conflicts of interest and gifts. We respectfully request that Councilmember
McGlashan recuse himself from voting on this proposal has he has an obvious conflict of
interest with Irons Brothers Construction as he has received political campaign contributions
from Irons Brothers Construction based on the campaign finance report from the Washington
State's Public Disclosure Commission (PDC). We do not believe an impartial decision can be
made based on this conflict of interest. Councilmember McGlashan, please do the ethical and
legal thing, and recuse yourself from this vote.

Thank you



